From: Jones, Jackie M (KYTC)

To: Scott Gabbard
Cc: Tucker, Shane S (KYTC-D07); W. Douglas Burton; Mark Feibes
Subject: RE: Item No 7-3038 Alumni Drive Shared Use Path-Approval to Award Design Contract
Date: Friday, January 26, 2024 5:08:43 PM
Attachments: image001.png
imaae002.png

[EXTERNAL] Use caution before clicking links and/or opening attachments.

Scott,
You may proceed with the award of the design contract.

Jackie Jones

Staff Assistant

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet
Department of Rural & Municipal Aid
Commissioner’s Office
502-782-4734 (p) | 502-229-6431 (c)

KYTC Local Public Agency Guide

From: Scott Gabbard <sgabbard@lexingtonky.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 3:31 PM

To: Jones, Jackie M (KYTC) <Jackie.Jones@ky.gov>

Cc: Tucker, Shane S (KYTC-DO7) <Shane.Tucker@ky.gov>; Burton, Doug
<wdburton@lexingtonky.gov>; Feibes, Mark <mfeibes@lexingtonky.gov>
Subject: Item No 7-3038 Alumni Drive Shared Use Path

**CAUTION** PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites. Please contact the COT

:Service Desk ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov for any assistance.

Jackie,

Attached is a letter requesting additional design phase funding for the subject project, and
requesting subsequent approval to award a design services contract. | also included the draft
Attachment A in Excel format for your use. Please let me know if you have any questions or require
additional information.

Thank you,

Scott Gabbard,
P.E.

Municipal Engineer
Sr.

Engineering

859.258.3437 office
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